

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS MEETING

TUESDAY, MARCH 8, 2022 | 5:30 PM

Pledge of Allegiance

Today is Tuesday, March 8, 2022, and the time being 5:30 pm. The meeting of the Greensburg Board of Works is called to order. At this time, please silence all electronic devices.

To comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the City requests that participants in this meeting complete a voluntary, anonymous survey that is available on the table in the back of the room.

Roll Call

Present: Jamie Cain, Rodney King, Glenn Tebbe, Karen D. Rust

Approve Minutes

Motion to approve minutes from the February 8, 2022, Board of Public Works Meeting made by Jamie Cain, seconded by Rodney King. Voice vote all ayes, no nays. Motion passed.

Motion to approve minutes from the February 23, 2022, Executive Session made by Rodney King, seconded by Glenn Tebbe. Voice vote all ayes, no nays. Motion passed.

Old Business

No old business

New Business

Jill Pratt, Decatur County Public Library, requested a road closure for Touch-a-Tractor activity to be held at the library on June 29, 2022, from 1:00 - 3:30 pm. Partnering with Power of the Past for part of the Summer Reading Program, they will need to close down the section of Washington Street behind the library. Mayor Marsh explained that part of Washington Street is privately owned by the nursing home back in that area. Street Commissioner Mark Klosterkemper has offered to go with Jill to the nursing home to speak with them about closing the road so long as the Board approves. Motion to close the road made by Glenn Tebbe, seconded by Karen D. Rust. Voice vote all ayes, no nays. Motion passed.

Jessica Hadler from St. Mary's Festival requested a road closure for 'On Eagles Wings 5K' on August 27, 2022, from 8:30 am until about 10:30 am. Motion to close the roads and use tape to mark the route made by Glenn Tebbe, seconded by Rodney King. Voice vote all ayes, no nays. Motion passed.

Jarrad Klosterkemper, owner of Tree City Brewery, was in attendance to request an addition of outdoor cafe seating at the brewery. A diagram was sent ahead to the Board. 3-4 foot fence will surround the area, 2 tables will be on either side of the exterior door, and the fence will be at least 6 feet from the curb. Building

"The City of Greensburg acknowledges its responsibility to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. In order to assist individuals with disabilities who require special services (i.e., sign interpretive services, alternative audio/visual devices, and amanuenses) for participation in our access to City sponsored public programs, services, and/or meetings, the City requests that individuals make requests for these services seventy-two (72) hours ahead of the scheduled program, service and/or meeting. To make arrangements, contact Ron May, ADA Coordinator, at (812) 663-3344."



Commissioner Sarah Hamer had no concerns with this request. Motion to approve the request made by Jamie Cain, seconded by Glenn Tebbe. Voice vote all ayes, no nays. Motion passed.

Police Chief Mike McNealy requested street closures for Community Cookouts for the upcoming season. Two closures were requested for 6 pm to 8 pm each evening, June 16 and October 20, 2022. These two cookouts are going to be more of a street fair-type event, which is why the street closures are necessary. Concern was raised about homeowners being able to get in and out of their driveways. Chief McNealy assured the Board that arrangements will be made with residents beforehand. Motion to approve both closures as presented made by Rodney King, seconded by Jamie Cain. Voice vote all ayes, no nays. Motion passed.

Chief McNealy mentioned to the Board that the end of the year report will be ready for next month's meeting, if not before.

Mayor Joshua Marsh presented (MS4 Compliance) Burke Engineering Contract for Wastewater Superintendent Zeke Smith who could not be at the meeting. The work through this contract will help our wastewater treatment facility transition from Rule 13 permit to IDEM's new MS4 General Permit. Motion to approve contract with Burke made by Glenn, seconded by Karen D. Rust. Voice vote all ayes, no nays. Motion passed.

Mark Klosterkemper, Street Commissioner, requested a disposal of a salt spreader. Asked to take what is left of the salt spreader to River Metals. Motion to approve disposal made by Rodney King, seconded by Jamie Cain. Voice vote all ayes, no nays. Motion passed.

Ron May, City Engineer, brought to the Board Resolution 2022-01, which approves the stormwater credit manual. Motion to approve the credit manual made by Glenn Tebbe, seconded by Rodney King. Voice vote all ayes, no nays. Motion passed. Public meetings to answer questions for the new stormwater utility will be held the evening of Wednesday, March 23, 2022.

Mayor Joshua Marsh presented Change Order 16 for Building Renovation for three items, all of which are credited back to the City for \$8265.74. Motion to approve Change Order 16 made by Karen D. Rust, seconded by Jamie Cain. Voice vote all ayes, no nays. Motion passed.

Motion to approve the claims as presented made by Karen D. Rust, seconded by Rodney King. Voice vote all ayes, no nays. Motion passed.

Adjourn

Motion to adjourn made by Rodney King. Meeting adjourned at 5:55 pm.

Agenda and minutes can be found at <u>greensburg.in.gov</u>
Agenda is subject to change.

"The City of Greensburg acknowledges its responsibility to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. In order to assist individuals with disabilities who require special services (i.e., sign interpretive services, alternative audio/visual devices, and amanuenses) for participation in our access to City sponsored public programs, services, and/or meetings, the City requests that individuals make requests for these services seventy-two (72) hours ahead of the scheduled program, service and/or meeting. To make arrangements, contact Ron May, ADA Coordinator, at (812) 663-3344."